
From: Yura, Jane
Sent: 11/6/2013 4:17:43 PM
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Next steps, NDE plan forward

Hi, I will set for 1:00 at your office. Will send a calendar notice shortly to all on the cc list. I 
hope to have our lead person there — but if he is not able, I think I can represent him for this 
initial meeting.

Thanks

Jane

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 3:40 PM 
To: Yura, Jane
Cc: Doll, Laura; Robertson, Michael; Lee, Dennis M.; Eng, Terence 
Subject: RE: Next steps, NDE plan forward

Jane,

Thank you! The best time would be right after lunch and in-person would be great. I know you 
are all busy though, so if you want to do this as a call that’s fine also. I’m copying the other 
SED people who should be invited to attend as well. Liza

Elizaveta Malashenko

Deputy Director

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability

SB GT&S 0059369

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


Safety and Enforcement Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Phone: 415-703-2274

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov

From: Yura, Jane fmailto:JKY1@pqe.com1
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2013 11:29 AM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Cc: Doll, Laura
Subject: Next steps, NDE plan forward

Liza,

Laura let me know that you’d like to start the NDE quality improvement team this Friday. Can 
you let me know what time(s) work best for you? Also, please let me know if you’d like this as 
a conference call, or in person at your office.

I will have information about the expertise/support that Lawrence Livermore National 
Laboratory can provide, as well as other technical experts, in helping to develop the 
comprehensive plan. Hopefully, I will have our PG&E lead person named by then also.

Thanks

Jane

PG&E Ts committed to protecting,our customers' privacy. , , . , ,To learn more, prease visit http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/pnvacy/customer/
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